Nguyen Tran Nguyen Kim

From: Brenda Lopez <brenda@golfwang.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 3, 2025 2:01 AM

To: Juston Tucker

Cc: Truc Dang Ngoc Thanh; Tu Mai Cam (MER); Erin Martinez; Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh;

Nguyen Tran Nguyen Kim; Tyler James Prince; Paul Charles Norriss; GOLFWANG-
SAMPLING; GOLFWANG-PRODUCTION
Subject: Re: GOLF WANG x UA - FA25 DEVELOPMENT

Hi UA Team,

We have updated the Fortune Tee and Fortune Hoodie artwork. The white tee and the ash heather
crewneck with have a black cat now. Please see updated TPs below and let us know if you have any
questions!

FORTUNE TEE
FORTUNE CREWNECK

Thank you!

Best Regards,

Brenda Lopez

Senior Product Development Associate
Golf Wang

Los Angeles, CA

(415) 827-4097

brenda@golfwang.com
www.golfwang.com

From: Juston Tucker <juston@golfwang.com>

Date: Friday, May 30, 2025 at 2:08 PM

To: Brenda Lopez <brenda@golfwang.com>

Cc: Truc Dang Ngoc Thanh <truc.dang@un-available.net>, Tu Mai Cam (MER) <tu.mai@un-
available.net>, Erin Martinez <erin@golfwang.com>, Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-
available.net>, Nguyen Tran Nguyen Kim <nguyen.tran@un-available.net>, Tyler James Prince
<tyler.prince@un-available.net>, Paul Charles Norriss <paul.norriss@un-available.net>,
GOLFWANG-SAMPLING <GOLFWANG-SAMPLING@un-available.net>, GOLFWANG-PRODUCTION
<GOLFWANG-PRODUCTION®@un-available.net>

Subject: Re: GOLF WANG x UA - FA25 DEVELOPMENT

Hi Tyler / Paul,

Hope your both well!

Canyou share an updated calendar for this season? We have our store opening in Australia on 8/29,
which makes that our firm D1 release date. 8/15 would be the absolute latest we can have our ExF,

and we’re also planning to shoot our seasonal marketing campaign on 8/11, so we’ll need full
collection samples ahead of that.



As previously mentioned, if traveling to approve lab dips and strike-offs will help accelerate the
calendar, both myself and our lead designer are ready to book flights - just let us know what makes
the most sense on your end.

For any items still pending artwork, we’ll move those to D2 with a 10/1 ExF target. Please send over a
work-back calendar with the deadline for final tech packs on those items. Units and blank colors have
already been approved.

Let me know - happy to jump on a call Monday evening my time to align on next steps. Really
appreciate your help and support here.

Best,

Juston

On Thu, May 29, 2025 at 4:23 PM Brenda Lopez <brenda@golfwang.com> wrote:
Hi Truc,

Thank you for confirming!
Please see updates below for Nino styles:

NINO PANELED SHERPA PANT
NINO PANELED SHERPA JACKET

For styles:

UNIVERSAL DOM JACKET
UNIVERSAL DOM SHORT
PACKABLE PLAID ANORAK
PLAID PANEL PANT

NINO PANELED SHERPA PANTS

Please follow the quality from previous season instead.

Also, please note that references for the below styles have shipped. AWB #’s: 881602902837 and
881634748004

e Universal Dom Jacket

e Universal Dom Short

e Thermal Stripe Zip Up Hoodie/Beanie leather patch
e Thermal Stripe Beanie

Best Regards,

Brenda Lopez

Senior Product Development Associate
Golf Wang

Los Angeles, CA

(415) 827-4097

brenda@golfwang.com




www.golfwang.com

From: Truc Dang Ngoc Thanh <truc.dang@un-available.net>

Date: Thursday, May 29, 2025 at 5:14 AM

To: Brenda Lopez <brenda@golfwang.com>, Tu Mai Cam (MER) <tu.mai@un-available.net>, Juston
Tucker <JUSTON@golfwang.com>

Cc: Erin Martinez <erin@golfwang.com>, Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net>,
Nguyen Tran Nguyen Kim <nguyen.tran@un-available.net>, Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-
available.net>, Paul Charles Norriss <paul.norriss@un-available.net>, GOLFWANG-SAMPLING
<GOLFWANG-SAMPLING®@un-available.net>, GOLFWANG-PRODUCTION <GOLFWANG-
PRODUCTION@un-available.net>

Subject: RE: GOLF WANG x UA - FA25 DEVELOPMENT

Hi Brenda,
It’s all clear to me, we can make a move forward as your advice. Thank you for sharing this with us!
Besides that, we still have some concerns and would love you to help us inform

. For NINO PANEL STYLE, we noticed you want to use zipper with different color between coil and
tape. Please note that having discrepancy in colors between the coil and the tape may result in a higher
price and take a longer leadtime to make it. Kindly share with us your thoughts.

. According to this list below, we would like to know you refer shiny or matte finish for zipper, or you
could let us follow the quality from previous season instead.

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

Thank you and Best Regards,

TRUC DANG

JUNIOR MERCHANDISER
COMMERCIAL

[M] +84 (0)

[T] +84 (0) 28 3883 2493 | Ext:
[E] fruc.dang@un-avdailable.net

UnAvailable’

[UA] CREATING AN IMPACT THAT MATTERS



From: Brenda Lopez <brenda@golfwang.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 4:08 AM

To: Truc Dang Ngoc Thanh <truc.dang@un-available.net>; Tu Mai Cam (MER) <tu.mai@un-available.net>; Juston
Tucker <JUSTON@golfwang.com>

Cc: Erin Martinez <erin@golfwang.com>; Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net>; Nguyen Tran
Nguyen Kim <nguyen.tran@un-available.net>; Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-available.net>; Paul Charles
Norriss <paul.norriss@un-available.net>; GOLFWANG-SAMPLING <GOLFWANG-SAMPLING @un-available.net>;
GOLFWANG-PRODUCTION <GOLFWANG-PRODUCTION@un-available.net>

Subject: Re: GOLF WANG x UA - FA25 DEVELOPMENT

Hi Truc,

Apologies for the delay, please see my commentsin

Best Regards,

Brenda Lopez

Senior Product Development Associate
Golf Wang

Los Angeles, CA

(415) 827-4097

brenda@golfwang.com
www.golfwang.com

From: Truc Dang Ngoc Thanh <truc.dang@un-available.net>

Date: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 at 4:11 AM

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
Hope your day is going well,
Please help me advise according to my previous email. Thank you for your support!

Thank you and Best Regards,

TRUC DANG

JUNIOR MERCHANDISER
COMMERCIAL

[M] +84 ()

[T] +84 (0) 28 3883 2493 | Ext:
[E] fruc.dang@un-avdailable.net

UnAvailable’




[UA] CREATING AN IMPACT THAT MATTERS

From: Truc Dang Ngoc Thanh <truc.dang@un-available.net>

Sent: Monday, May 26, 2025 10:49 PM

To: Brenda Lopez <brenda@golfwang.com>; Tu Mai Cam (MER) <tu.mai@un-available.net>; Juston Tucker
<juston@golfwang.com>

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

Please see my reply in green. In addition, | have added some points to below in highlight, kindly help us
clarify. Thank you!

Thank you and Best Regards,

TRUC DANG

JUNIOR MERCHANDISER
COMMERCIAL

[M] +84 (0)

[T] +84 (0) 28 3883 2493 | Ext:
[E] fruc.dang@un-available.net

UnAvailable’

[UA] CREATING AN IMPACT THAT MATTERS

From: Brenda Lopez <brenda@golfwang.com>

Sent: Friday, May 23, 2025 1:22 AM

To: Truc Dang Ngoc Thanh <truc.dang@un-available.net>; Tu Mai Cam (MER) <tu.mai@un-available.net>; Juston
Tucker <juston@golfwang.com>

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

Please see my response in red.

Best Regards,



Brenda Lopez

Senior Product Development Associate
Golf Wang

Los Angeles, CA

(415) 827-4097

brenda@golfwang.com
www.golfwang.com

From: Truc Dang Ngoc Thanh <truc.dang@un-available.net>

Date: Thursday, May 22, 2025 at 8:28 AM

To: Tu Mai Cam (MER) <tu.mai@un-available.net>, Brenda Lopez <brenda@golfwang.com>, Juston
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

Hope you have a great day!

During development process for this collection, we’ve come across a few points we’d like you help us
clarify
e Regarding jacron patch as shown in image below, could you please let us know if your requirement
is for leather patch or one-of-a-kind material that has a leather-like appearance?
e BL 5/22: Please make the jacron patch in leather
e Truc 5/26: After discussing with supplier, we would like to inform you about two options to choose.
Please let me know if you consider using the PU leather patch. | believe it would be a suitable
option to proceed with, especially for a small order quantity.
Left image: leather patch - the price is approximately $0.72
Right image: PU leather patch - it has a similar quality and appearance to real leather, but costs
about half the price, approximately $0.39.



BL 5/28: Lets do genuine leather please, | will send you the exact one that we use for reference.

For THERMAL STRIPE ZIP UP HOODIE, we noticed a typo write “CALLOUT DOUBLE LAYER THERMAL
FABRIC”. Could you please share with us the purpose of double layer? If you want both outer and
inner of garment to be right side of fabric, it will require a different construction than simply
making hoodie look thicker with only right surface in the outside, like a regular hoodie.

BL 5/22: We would like to use the same thermal fabric as the FW24 COLLAGE THERAMAL LS
TEE. Since the fabric is too thin to use as one layer, we would need to double layer it in the
same fabric to make the hoodie. Please let me know if that makes sense.

Truc 26/5: Yes, it's able to make the hoodie that way. However, when double layer the striped
fabric, the inner striped pattern may become visible from the outside when worn. Therefore, we
think you might be interested in using striped fabric (like TP file) for the outer layer, and layering it
with a solid fabric on the inside. Please let me know if our suggestion is acceptable for you.

BL 5/28: We are ok to move forward with a solid fabric inside, please ensure that the interior fabric
matches the base fabric color. For example, for the cream colorway, the interior color should be
the same solid cream color. Let me know if that makes sense.

About PLAID ELASTIC HAT, it shows that elastic sweatband would be used as image below. Kindly
confirm if you refer to have text on as shown in this one or not.

BL 5/22: The reference photo is meant for quality, not for text. You can also reference the SS24
WINSLOW HAT for the sweatband reference if needed.

Truc 26/5: Well noted with thanks!



REFERENCE FOR ELASTIC SWEATBAMND

e For NINO PANEL STYLE, we noticed you want to use zipper with different color between coil and
tape. Please note that having discrepancy in colors between the coil and the tape may resultin a
higher price and take a longer leadtime to make it. Kindly share with us your thoughts.

e According to this list below, we would like to know you refer shiny or matte finish for zipper, then we
can proceed with next development and submit the one for your review
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

Part of Lot 1/3, Street No. 7, Vinh Loc Industrial Park,
Binh Hung Hoa B Ward, Binh Tan District, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietham




[UA] CREATING AN IMPACT THAT MATTERS

From: Tu Mai Cam (MER) <tu.mai@un-available.net>

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 10:00 AM

To: Brenda Lopez <brenda@golfwang.com>; Juston Tucker <juston@golfwang.com>

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

We received the LD list before TP and AW, and we were informed that we will make blank PO and use
them for FA25 graphic. The LDs were created solely on the LD list because we believed that blank
garments would be used for this project, with the printing applied later. Therefore, we didn’t cross-check
the Pantone colors mentioned in the TP.

The remaining LDs will be submitted to you next week

Thank You and Best Regards

TU MAI (Ms.)
SENIOR SAMPLE MERCHANDISER
COMMERCIAL

[M] +84 (0) 943000355
[T] +84 (0) 28 3883 2493 | Ext: 204
[E] tu.mai@un-available.net

UnAvailable’

[UA] CREATING AN IMPACT THAT MATTERS

From: Brenda Lopez <brenda@golfwang.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 6:27 AM

To: Tu Mai Cam (MER) <tu.mai@un-available.net>; Juston Tucker <juston@golfwang.com>

Cc: Erin Martinez <erin@golfwang.com>; Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net>; Nguyen Tran
Nguyen Kim <nguyen.tran@un-available.net>; Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-available.net>; Paul Charles
Norriss <paul.norriss@un-available.net>; GOLFWANG-SAMPLING <GOLFWANG-SAMPLING@un-available.net>;
GOLFWANG-PRODUCTION <GOLFWANG-PRODUCTION@un-available.net>

Subject: Re: GOLF WANG x UA - FA25 DEVELOPMENT

HiTu,
Thank you for bringing this to our attention. I’m not sure how those colors were missed as I’ve only
sent TPs once. We have not made any changes since | sent your team the TPs on May 8th. Please

proceed with lab dips.

Thank you!



Best Regards,

Brenda Lopez

Senior Product Development Associate

Golf Wang

Los Angeles, CA

(415) 827-4097
brenda@golfwang.com
www.golfwang.com

From: Tu Mai Cam (MER) <tu.mai@un-available.net>
Date: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 at 2:55 AM
To: Brenda Lopez <brenda@golfwang.com>, Juston Tucker <juston@golfwang.com>

Cc: Erin Martinez <erin@golfwang.com>, Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net>,

Nguyen Tran Nguyen Kim <nguyen.tran@un-available.net>, Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-
available.net>, Paul Charles Norriss <paul.norriss@un-available.net>, GOLFWANG-SAMPLING
<GOLFWANG-SAMPLING@un-available.net>, GOLFWANG-PRODUCTION <GOLFWANG-

PRODUCTION®@un-available.net>

Subject: RE: GOLF WANG x UA - FA25 DEVELOPMENT

Hi Brenda and Juston,

Just found out that some additional colors were added on FA25 TP and AW without request on the LD list.
Please check styles below and confirm if these colors are included on this project. We will proceed LD

right away

In the future project, please mention any changes or additions to ensure we capture all details accurately

and avoid any missing information.

Thank you very much!

=3 FW25F1004
dal

CO010-HOD206

CLOCKWORK HOODIE

HOODIE

MAIN: BRUSHED FLEECE - 80% COTTO

20% POLY
RIB: 100%COTTON RIB 1x] _400G5M

LY Y=

CO0I10-HOD209

SHOWGIRLS HOODIE

HOODIE

MAIN: BRUSHED FLEECE - 80% COTTO
20% POLY
RIB: 100%6COTTON RIB 1x] _400G5M

FW25T1001

COO10-55T337

GOLFBUMPS TEE

SSTEE

MAIN: SINGLE JERSEY 100% COTTON
190GSM - SOFT HANDFEEL
_RIB 1X1 260G5M

FW25T1005

COO0-55T347

BABY GIMBA TEE

SSTEE

MAIN: SINGLE JERSEY 100% COTTON
190GSM - SOFT HAMDFEEL
_RIB TX1 260G5M

FW25T1004

COMO-85T380

CLOCKWORKTEE

SSTEE

MAIN: SINGLE JERSEY 100% COTTON
190GSM - SOFT HAMDFEEL
_RIB X1 260655M

ﬁ FW25T1007

CO010-55T353

SHOWGIRLS TEE

SSTEE

MAIN: SINGLE JERSEY 100% COTTON
190GSM - SOFT HANDFEEL
_RIB 1X1 260G5M

FW25TI014

CO010-55T370

STAR RAGLAN TEE

S5 TEE

MAIN: SINGLE JERSEY 100% COTTON
CM16/1_230G5M
RIB: RIB X1 320G5M

CO010-55T370

STAR RAGLAN TEE

S5 TEE

MAIN: SINGLE JERSEY 1009 COTTON
CM16/1_230G5M
RIB: RIB X1 320G5M

3

§525T1003

CO010-55T371

MNEEDLE POINT TEE

S5 TEE

MAIN: SINGLE JERSEY 100% COTTON
190GSM - SOFT HANDFEEL
RIB 1X1 260G5M

§525T1003

CO010-55T371

MNEEDLE POINT TEE

S5 TEE

MAIN: SINGLE JERSEY 100% COTTON
190GSM - SOFT HANDFEEL
RIB 1X1 260G5M

Thank You and Best Regards

10



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

Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 7:10 AM

To: Nguyen Tran Nguyen Kim <nguyen.tran@un-available.net>; Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-
available.net>; Juston Tucker <juston@golfwang.com>

Cc: Erin Martinez <erin@golfwang.com>; Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-available.net>; Paul Charles Norriss
<paul.norriss@un-available.net>; GOLFWANG-SAMPLING <GOLFWANG-SAMPLING@un-available.net>;
GOLFWANG-PRODUCTION <GOLFWANG-PRODUCTION@un-available.net>

Subject: Re: GOLF WANG x UA - FA25 DEVELOPMENT

Hi Nguyén,

Please see updates below regarding the styles that had artwork sizing issues. All other updates that
were mentioned are currently being worked on and | will get back to you later this week.

Baby Gimba Tee
Fortune Tee
Clock Work Tee
Golf Bumps Tee
Got Golf Tee

Thank you!

Best Regards,

Brenda Lopez

Senior Product Development Associate
Golf Wang

Los Angeles, CA

(415) 827-4097

brenda@golfwang.com
www.golfwang.com

From: Nguyen Tran Nguyen Kim <nguyen.tran@un-available.net>

Date: Monday, May 19, 2025 at 8:32 AM

To: Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net>, Juston Tucker <juston@golfwang.com>,
Brenda Lopez <brenda@golfwang.com>

Cc: Erin Martinez <erin@golfwang.com>, Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-available.net>, Paul
Charles Norriss <paul.norriss@un-available.net>, GOLFWANG-SAMPLING <GOLFWANG-
SAMPLING®@un-available.net>, GOLFWANG-PRODUCTION <GOLFWANG-PRODUCTION®@un-

11



available.net>
Subject: RE: GOLF WANG x UA - FA25 DEVELOPMENT
HI @Brenda Lopez

Nice to e-meet you!
This is Nguyen, the merchandiser will handle some graphic styles in this project
Please review the below list of artwork file issues and provide feedback to proceed sampling. Thank you!

1. FW25T1013 C0010-SST365 SUPERBAD LOGO TEE:

Pls send detailed pantone color used and higher resolution artwork file.

>
x

2. SS25T1003 C0010-SST371 NEEDLE POINT TEE :

R
\

{

)

By

Pls send detailed pantone color used and higher resolution artwork file.

3. FW25T1005 C0010-SST347 BABY GIMBA TEE

Misalignment sizing of front AW between tech pack and actual file. Please update AW for
record.

Techpack Actual
XS-M: 6" WIDE x 7” TALL XS-M: 6” WIDE x 7.3” TALL

12



ARTWORK SIZE (ACTUAL SCALE): 6” WIDE x 7" TALL

4. FW25T1003 CO0010-SST344

6"X7.3"

***RA AAT BDINT ADEV BAALADAIINA

FORTUNE TEE

Misalignment sizing of front AW between tech pack and actual file. Please update AW for

record.

Techpack

XS-M: 8" WIDE x 8.52” TALL

Actual
XS-M: 8” WIDE x 9.09” TALL

L-2XL: 8” WIDE x 9.09” TALL

L-2XL: 9" WIDE x10.2" TALL

5. FW25T1006 C0010-SST350

CLOCKWORKTEE

Misalignment sizing of front AW between tech pack and actual file. Please update AW for

record.

Techpack

XS-M:9.5” WIDE x 1.83” TALL

Actual
XS-M:9.5" WIDE x 1.93" TALL

13




L-2XL:10.5” WIDE x 1.94” TALL L-2XL :10.5" WIDE x 2.13" TALL

AGTUAL ARTWORK
SGREEN PRINT

ARTWORK SIZE (ACTUAL SCALE): 9.5” WIDE x 1.83" TALL

QOolIFILIaNoE S

“**DO NOT PRINT GREY BACKGROUND

ARTWORK SIZE (ACTUAL SCALE): 10.5” WIDE x 1.84" TALL
SIZESL -2XL

[QOIFLLIANONYY:

“**DO NOT PRINT GREY BACKGROUND

6. FW25T1001 C0010-SST337 GOLFBUMPS TEE

Misalignment sizing of front AW between tech pack and actual file. Please update AW for

record.
Techpack Actual
XS-M:8.5"x1.56" XS-M: 8.5"WIDE x5.05"TALL

ARTWORK SIZE (ACTUAL SCALE): 8.5” WIDE x 1.56" TALL

8.5"X5.05"

*AN NAT PRINT CRFY RACKEOATIND

7. FW25T1002 C0010-SST340 GOT GOLF TEE

Misalignment sizing of front AW between tech pack and actual file. Please update AW for

record.

Techpack Actual
14




XS-M:7.5” WIDE x 8.45” TALL XS-M: 7.5"WIDE x3.1"TALL
L-2XL: 8” WIDE x 9.02” TALL L-2XL: 8”WIDE x3.3"” TALL

ARTWORK SIZE (ACTUAL SCALE): B” WIDE x 0.02" TALL

ARTWORK SIZE (AGTUAL SGALE): 7.5” WIDE x BAS” TALL

7.5X3.1" 8X3.3"

***DO NOT PRINT GREY BACKGROUND

***DO NOT PRINT GREY BACKGROUND

Thank you and Best Regards,

NGUYEN TRAN

SAMPLE MERCHANDISER
COMMERCIAL

[M] +84 (0) 356470168
[T] +84 (0) 28 3883 2493 | Ext: 206
[E] nguyen.tran@un-available.net

UnAvailable’

Part of Lot I/3, Street No. 7, Vinh Loc Industrial Park
Binh Hung Hoa B Ward, Binh Tan District, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietham

[UA] CREATING AN IMPACT THAT MATTERS

From: Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net>

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 4:22 PM

To: Juston Tucker <juston@golfwang.com>; Brenda Lopez <brenda@golfwang.com>

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

Importance: High

Hi @Juston Tucker,
Could you please advise on my email below?
Hi @Brenda Lopez,
Could you please send the reference sample for these styles
o FW25H1005 THERMAL STRIPED RALPHIE BEANIE
. FW250U1001 UNIVERSAL DOM JACKET
e FW25BT1001 UNIVERSAL DOM SHORT

Thank you and Best Regards,
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HIEU NGUYEN (Ms.)

CLIENT ACCOUNT MANAGER

COMMERCIAL

[M] +84 (0) 908 453 485
[T1 +84 (0) 28 3883 2493 | Ext:
[E] hieu.nguyen@un-available.net

UnAvailable’

[UA] CREATING AN IMPACT THAT MATTERS

From: Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net>

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 10:37 PM

To: Juston Tucker <juston@golfwang.com>

Cc: Brenda Lopez <brenda@golfwang.com>; Erin Martinez <erin@golfwang.com>; Tyler James Prince
<tyler.prince@un-available.net>; Paul Charles Norriss <paul.norriss@un-available.net>; GOLFWANG-SAMPLING
<GOLFWANG-SAMPLING@un-available.net>; GOLFWANG-PRODUCTION <GOLFWANG-PRODUCTION@un-
available.net>

Subject: Re: GOLF WANG x UA - FA25 DEVELOPMENT

Hi Juston,

Noted on your update. We’re aiming to run this project efficiently, which is why | asked about the timeline so we
can plan accordingly. However, we understand that your team may not yet have the information available, and
we’ll wait for further updates.

Regarding my previous concern about the quantity per style per color, I’'m sorry if my email wasn’t clear. | was
referring to the total quantity across all styles hoodies, t-shirts, etc. Do you think it would be possible to confirm
this at this stage for us to place the fabric (in color) order?

I’d like to share our plan below
e Your expected released date: Aug 3lst
e PO date: May 13" (As shared above regarding the confirmed quantity per style per color, we can consider
this as a PO)
e Exfdate:
o Hoodies, Crewnecks & Tees: from July 31st to August 10th
o Capra Jacket, Capra Pants, Vintage 90s, Opaque Mesh: TBC
e Shipment Transit Time
o Bysea
= US:20-25days
= UK:40-45 days

16



o By Air: 5-7 days for US & UK and +2 additional days for delivery

[Styles Reference]

uﬁl‘-—

Looking forward to your response.

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 1:13 AM

To: Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net>

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

Hieu -

As Brenda mentioned, we’ll send over the artwork as soon as possible, but we wanted to share the
tech packs so you can get started on the blocks. Both styles will be produced at 300 units. This style
will most likely move to our second Fall delivery, so we’ll have a bit more time on these two styles as
we’re also planning to add some printables.

Thanks,
Juston

On Mon, May 12, 2025 at 9:37 AM Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net> wrote:

Hi @Brenda Lopez,

We've noted the information regarding the artwork. If you have any updates or finalized ideas for the
decorations, please do share them with us so we can begin the process as soon as possible. As this collection is
running on a tight timeline, we kindly ask you to prioritize sending the tech pack along with the artwork so we can
plan accordingly.

Could you also let us know when we can expect to receive the artwork for the current styles? Additionally, should
we anticipate more styles being added to this collection, and if so, when should we receive those details?

18



As mentioned in my previous email, please also send the reference sample needed for sourcing fabric for the two
styles.

e FW250U1001 UNIVERSAL DOM JACKET

e FW25BT1001 UNIVERSAL DOM SHORT

Hi @Juston Tucker,

Given the tight timeline, would it be possible for you to share the quantity per style per color with us? This will
allow us to proceed with placing the fabric order without delay.

Please let me know your thoughts,

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

Sent: Saturday, May 10, 2025 1:20 AM

To: Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net>; Juston Tucker <juston@golfwang.com>; Erin
Martinez <erin@golfwang.com>

Cc: Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-available.net>; Paul Charles Norriss <paul.norriss@un-available.net>;
GOLFWANG-SAMPLING <GOLFWANG-SAMPLING@un-available.net>; GOLFWANG-PRODUCTION <GOLFWANG-
PRODUCTION®@un-available.net>

Subject: Re: GOLF WANG x UA - FA25 DEVELOPMENT

Hi Hieu,

The artwork has not been approved yet, so no need to sample with artwork at this time. As
previously mentioned, I’m sending you the below styles to get started on for fit and construction.

Please let me know if further clarification is needed. Apologies if my previous email was unclear.
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

Date: Thursday, May 8, 2025 at 8:51 PM

To: Brenda Lopez <brenda@golfwang.com>, Juston Tucker <juston@golfwang.com>, Erin Martinez
<erin@golfwang.com>

Cc: Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-available.net>, Paul Charles Norriss <paul.norriss@un-
available.net>, GOLFWANG-SAMPLING <GOLFWANG-SAMPLING@un-available.net>, GOLFWANG-
PRODUCTION <GOLFWANG-PRODUCTION®@un-available.net>

Subject: Re: GOLF WANG x UA - FA25 DEVELOPMENT

Hi Brenda,

Thank you for sending the techpack over. Confirming receipt of them.

Regarding the techpack of the style FW250U1001 UNIVERSAL DOM JACKET, we are unable to see the content of
the last pages (decorations), would you mind double check the file again and resend if possible?

Additionally, please send us he reference sample for sourcing fabric for the 2 styles
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

Sent: Friday, May 9, 2025 7:19 AM

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

Apologies for the double email, | wanted to reshare this TP that will be included in FW25 that we
pushed out from SS25.

Needle Point Tee

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you!

Best Regards,

Brenda Lopez

Senior Product Development Associate
Golf Wang

Los Angeles, CA

(415) 827-4097

brenda@golfwang.com

www.golfwang.com

From: Brenda Lopez <brenda@golfwang.com>

Date: Thursday, May 8, 2025 at 4:48 PM

To: Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net>, Juston Tucker
<juston@golfwang.com>, Erin Martinez <erin@golfwang.com>

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

Thank you for getting back to me. I’m sending you the below styles to get started on for fit and
construction. Please sample in available colors as the colorways will likely change.

Univeral Dom Jacket
Universal Dom Short

Please review and let me know if you have any questions!

Best Regards,

Brenda Lopez

Senior Product Development Associate
Golf Wang

Los Angeles, CA

(415) 827-4097

brenda@golfwang.com

www.golfwang.com

From: Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net>

Date: Thursday, May 8, 2025 at 2:27 AM

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

Thank you for sending the tech pack over.
I've attached a list (in the red rectangle) of the styles for which we haven’t yet received the tech

pack. We look forward to receiving them next week. If any styles have been dropped, please let us
know.

22



Thank you and Best Regards,

-

FABRIC: FW23 CAPRA JACKET
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

Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 2:09 AM

To: Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net>; Juston Tucker <juston@golfwang.com>; Erin
Martinez <erin@golfwang.com>

Cc: Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-available.net>; Paul Charles Norriss <paul.norriss@un-available.net>;
GOLFWANG-SAMPLING <GOLFWANG-SAMPLING @un-available.net>; GOLFWANG-PRODUCTION <GOLFWANG-
PRODUCTION@un-available.net>

Subject: Re: GOLF WANG x UA - FA25 DEVELOPMENT

Hi Team,

Thank you so much for your patience. Please see tech packs below for printables and headwear.
There will be a few more that will be sent in the next week or so that are pending approval.

FLEECE

Golf bumps Hoodie

Got Golf Hoodie

Problem Child Hoodie

Clockwork Hoodie

Showgirls Hoodie

Thermal Stripe Zip Up Hoodie

Battle Unit Zip Up Hoodie - Please note that artwork will likely be tweaked
Fortune Crewneck

Stitched Logo Crewneck

TEES

Golf Bumps Tee
Got Golf Tee
Fortune Tee
Baby Gimba Tee
Clock Work Tee

Showgirls Tee
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Nino Tee

Public Image Tee

Paint Tee

Superbad Logo Tee

Star Raglan Tee

Battle Unit Tee - Please note that artwork will likely be tweaked

Headwear
Thermal Striped Ralphie Beanie
Plaid Elastic Hat

Please review and let me know if you have questions or concerns. Please share your best lead time
and costing as soon as possible as well. | wanted to reiterate again, our timeline is tight here, as we
have a hard in-store release date of 8/28, with hopes of being able to ship via ocean if we can.

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

Date: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 at 2:49 AM

To: Juston Tucker <juston@golfwang.com>, Brenda Lopez <brenda@golfwang.com>, Erin Martinez
<erin@golfwang.com>

Cc: Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-available.net>, Paul Charles Norriss <paul.norriss@un-
available.net>, GOLFWANG-SAMPLING <GOLFWANG-SAMPLING®@un-available.net>, GOLFWANG-
PRODUCTION <GOLFWANG-PRODUCTION®@un-available.net>

Subject: Re: GOLF WANG x UA - FA25 DEVELOPMENT

Hi Juston,

These looks great. Looking forward to the techpack of the printable styles then we can have our
internal meeting for this collection.

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

Sent: Saturday, May 3, 2025 12:46 AM

To: Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-available.net>; Paul Charles Norriss <paul.norriss@un-available.net>;
GOLFWANG-SAMPLING <GOLFWANG-SAMPLING @un-available.net>; GOLFWANG-PRODUCTION <GOLFWANG-
PRODUCTION@un-available.net>; Brenda Lopez <brenda@golfwang.com>; Erin Martinez <erin@golfwang.com>;
Tu Mai Cam (MER) <tu.mai@un-available.net>; Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net>

Subject: GOLF WANG x UA - FA25 DEVELOPMENT

Hi Tyler,

Kicking off FA25 development! We have another tight timeline here, as we have a hard in-store
release date of 8/28, with hopes of being able to ship via ocean if we can.

Please see the links below for four cut-and-sew styles we’d like to develop with you for FA25. We
have two additional styles that are still being finalized from an artwork perspective, but I've asked
the team to move ahead with the tech packs including the current art so we can begin block
development. We’re aiming to have those to you by early next week.

PLAID PACKABLE ANORAK

PLAID PANEL PANT

NINO PANELED SHERPA JACKET

NINO PANELED SHERPA PANTS

Please send multiple sherpa qualities for us to review. Additionally, Brenda will be sending over
most of the printable tech packs by early next week as well.

Happy to schedule a call to review these techpacks if needed.
Best,

Juston
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